MIDDLEFORT C. W. JOHN PATTERSON, PROPRIETOR.

GOOD ACCOMMODATION FOR TRAVELLERS.

CHOICE WINES, LIQUORS AND CIGARS.

Excellent Stabling.



on

lo-

er,

WILLIAM BROWN,

MANUFACTURER OF

Carriages, Maggons, Buggies, Sleighs, Cutters, &c ,

In the latest and most approved styles, and of the best materials.

MIDDLEPORT, C. W.

HENRY WILSON, SAW MILL PROPRIETOR.

Custom Work done on the Shortest Notice.

LUMBER KEPT CONSTANTLY ON HAND.

LUMBER OF ALL SIZES SAWED TO ORDER.
MIDDLEPORT.

MOUNT PLEASANT.

A village on the Brantford and Simcoe road, in the township of Brantford, five miles from the county town. The site of the village was laid out by Captain Joseph Brant, in 1801, who leased about 200 acres at the normal rent of a barley-corn a year for ninety-nine years. This was afterwards surrendered to the Government by the Six Nations in 1831. Henry Ellis, and Amos Sturges, were the first settlers. David